
From" Redacted 
Sent: 1/24/2014 2:06:43 PM 
To: Gonzalez, Nuria (nuria.gonzalez@cpue.ea.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Pre Peevey and staff - visit of PG&E Gas Transmission and Distribution 

Operations Center in San Ramon 

Great! I'll firm the March 11, 2014 date for 10am-12noon tour session with our Gas Center. 

Redacted 

1/24/2014 2:06:43 

Heads up - Instructions to follow. 

Thanks again. 

Redacted 

Regulatory Relations 

Redacted 

From: Gonzalez, Nuria [mailto:nuria.gonzalez@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 1:59 PM 
To:lRedacted I 
Subject: RE: Pre Peevey and staff - visit of PG&E Gas Transmission and Distribution Operations 
Center in San Ramon 

Yes, please go ahead and schedule it. I'll include Brian in the invite. Thanks! 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 11:36 AM 
To: Gonzalez, Nuria 
Subject: RE: Pre Peevey and staff - visit of PG&E Gas Transmission and Distribution Operations 
Center in San Ramon 

SB GT&S 0260607 

mailto:nuria.gonzalez@cpue.ea.gov
mailto:nuria.gonzalez@cpuc.ca.gov


Hi Nuria, 

I contacted our Gas Center and they're suggesting the morning session (10am-12noon). So, 
should we go ahead and firm March 11 date from 10am to 12noon tour? 

Q: do you mind including Brian Turner when you set the internal calendar invite from Pres 
Peevey's calendar? I hope Pres Peevey doesn't mind him (Brian) tagging along with him (and 
his staff) during his tour date. Thanks. 

Redacted 

Regulatory Relations 

Redacted 

From: Gonzalez, Nuria fmailto:nuria.qonzalez@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 6:21 AM 
To: I Redacted I 
Subject: RE: Pre Peevey and staff - visit of PG&E Gas Transmission and Distribution Operations 
Center in San Ramon 

Amiga, 

President Peevey suggested March 11. I'll let you know who else will attend. 

Salamat! 

From: Redacted 

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 11:33 AM 
To: Gonzalez, Nuria 
Subject: RE: Pre Peevey and staff - visit of PG&E Gas Transmission and Distribution Operations 
Center in San Ramon 

SB GT&S 0260608 



Hi Nuria, 

Per our phone discussion, here are possible March dates for PG&E Gas Center tour for your 
office's consideration: 

March 4 -

March 5 -

March 6 -

March 11 -

- 10:00 a.m. -

-11:00 a.m. -

-10:00 a.m. -

- 10:00 a.m. 

- 3:00 p.m. 

- 1:00 p.m. 

- 3:00 p.m. 

. - 3:00 p.m. 

Thank you. 

Redacted 

Regulatory Relations 

Redacted 

From: Gonzalez, Nuria fmailto:nuria.qonzalez@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 1:16 PM 
To: Redacted 
Subject: RE: Pre Peevey and staff - visit of PG&E Gas Transmission and Distribution Operations 
Center in San Ramon 

Feliz Ano to you too © 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 12:58 PM 

SB GT&S 0260609 



To: Gonzalez, Nuria 
Subject: RE: Pre Peevey and staff - visit of PG&E Gas Transmission and Distribution Operations 
Center in San Ramon 

Hola Amiga, Feliz Ano!! 

FY! - Here are some dates provided to me by our Gas Center for possible tour for your office 
consideration: 

January 24 (Friday) - 10:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. 

February 14 (Friday) - 10:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. 

February 18 (Tuesday) - 10:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. 

If none of the above dates work for Pres Peevey or his advisors, please provide me your option 
dates. Thank you. 

Redacted 

Regulatory Relations 

Redacted 

From: Gonzalez, Nuria fmailto:nuria.qonzalez@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2013 1:49 PM 
To Redacted 
Subject: RE: Pre Peevey and staff - visit of PG&E Gas Transmission and Distribution Operations 
Center in San Ramon 

Thanks, we'll let you know! 

SB GT&S 0260610 



Nuria 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2013 1:42 PM 
To: Gonzalez, Nuria 
Subject: Pre Peevey and staff - visit of PG&E Gas Transmission and Distribution Operations Center in 
San Ramon 

Hi Nuria, 

Brian Cherry would like to extend his invite to President Peevey and his staff to tour 
the PG&E's Gas Transmission and Distribution Operations Center in San Ramon at 
his convenience. The tour may require 2 hours at the maximum. If accepted, please 
provide me Pres. Peevey's availability for tour and we will try our best to work around 
his schedule. 

Let me know if you have any question. Thank you. 

Redacted 

Regulatory Relations 

Redacted 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/ 
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